
      
 
 
 
 
 

12 October 2003 
 
To: Chairman – Councillor RE Barrett 
 Members of the Travellers Consultative Group – Councillors Dr DR Bard, 

CC Barker, Mrs MP Course, Mrs JM Healey, Mrs EM Heazell, LCA Manning JP, 
JA Nicholas, Mrs DP Roberts and JH Stewart 

 and to Councillors RF Collinson, J Shepperson and RT Summerfield, for 
information 

 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of TRAVELLERS CONSULTATIVE GROUP, which 
will be held in COUNCIL CHAMBER at South Cambridgeshire Hall on MONDAY, 20 
OCTOBER 2003 at 2.00 p.m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
GJ HARLOCK 
Finance and Resources Director 
 

 
AGENDA 

PAGES 
1. Apologies   
 
2. Declarations of Interest   
 

 PART 1 - CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS   
 There are no items to be considered under this heading.  
   
 PART 2 - SENSITIVE ITEMS   
 There are no items to be considered under this heading.  
   
 PART 3 - OPEN ITEMS   
 The Press and Members of the Public are invited to attend the remainder 
of the meeting.  They are entitled to listen to the debate, but will not be 
allowed to make representations of any kind. 

 

   
3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  1 - 6 
 To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the Minutes of the 

meeting held on 9 July 2003.  
 

   
4. REPORT FROM TRAVELLERS OFFICER  7 - 14 
 A copy of the July count of Travellers’ caravans is attached.   
   
5. REPORT FROM THE DEPUTY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

DIRECTOR 
 15 - 32 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB3 6EA 

t: 08450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 

 



 To update Members about sites across the district (summary report 
attached), and the outcome of a meeting between South Cambridgeshire 
District Council, the Police and Cottenham Parish Council (letter from the 
Parish Council to local residents attached).  

 

   
6. SITES IN COTTENHAM   
 To consider the Inspector’s Report, and its implications.    
   
7. STRATEGY FOR THE TRAVELLERS CONSULTATIVE GROUP  33 - 34 
 The Terms of Reference, agreed by Cabinet, are attached for information.  

Members will be asked to consider, among other things, the 
establishment of a high level officer Group, consisting of officers from 
Legal, Environmental Health, Community Services, Housing and 
Planning) to co-ordinate the Council’s approach, and influence other 
stakeholders, such as Cambridgeshire County Council (Social Services, 
Education and Planning Departments), the Police, Environment Agency 
and Area Health Authority.   

 

   
8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 Members are asked to bring their diaries.   
   



TRAVELLERS CONSULTATIVE GROUP 
 

Minutes of the inaugural meeting held on 9th July 2003 
starting at 2.00pm. 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Dr DR Bard Councillor Mrs EM Heazell 

 Councillor CC Barker Councillor LCA Manning 
 Councillor RE Barrett Councillor Mrs DP Roberts 
 Councillor Mrs MP Course Councillor JH Stewart 

 
Councillors RF Collinson (local Member for Cottenham) and RT Summerfield (local 
Member for Milton) attended the meeting by invitation. 
 
The following Officers attended the meeting: Mark Barron (Travellers Officer), Jem 
Belcham (Area 2 Planning Officer), Ryan Carter (Assistant Enforcement Officer), 
Gareth Jones (Deputy Planning Director), Geoff Keerie (Principal Environmental 
Health Officer), Tony Marks (Enforcement Officer), Chris Taylor (Head of Legal 
Services) and Jane Thompson (Community Partnerships Manager). 
 
Councillors Mrs JM Healey, Dr JA Heap (local Member for Harston), JA Nicholas and 
J Shepperson (local Member for Swavesey), and David Hussell (Planning Director) 
sent their apologies for absence. 
 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 
 

Councillor Mrs DP Roberts proposed that Councillor RE Barrett be elected 
Chairman of the Group for the coming year,  This was seconded by Councillor 
Dr DR Bard and, there being no further nominations, it was 

 
RESOLVED that Councillor RE Barrett be elected Chairman of the Group 

for the coming year,   
 
2. TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 

The Head of Legal Services introduced an “Issues Paper” on the Council’s 
record on providing private pitches through the planning process, definitions 
in the light of Wrexham v Nat. Assembly of Wales and Berry recently decided, 
the respective roles of Government, local government and the Courts in 
addressing Traveller-related matters, and the question of policy formulation. 

 
Members engaged in a wide-ranging discussion in the light of concerns as to 
the name, constitution, and reporting responsibilities of the Group.  The 
following specific points were discussed: 
 
• the method by which the Group’s deliberations should be reported to the 
 Cabinet 
• the different roles of the Group – fact-finding, policy consideration, and 
 liaison with Travellers (possibly via a sub-Group) 
• the need to ensure sensitivity and safety before undertaking any further 
 surveys of the Travellers community 
• the relative rights and duties of the Council and Travellers 
• impact of the law and the role of the Police 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



Travellers Consultative Group  9th July 2003 

• the desire that the Council set itself a vision in how best to use design and 
 approach to address the Travellers issue in a positive and co-ordinated 
 manner 
• the importance of recognising and respecting the lifestyle of Travellers 
 while dealing with criminality and anti-social behaviour in the usual way 
 (that is, not in a way unique to Travellers) 

 
Members endorsed the view that the Chairman should attend meetings of the 
Development and Conservation Control Committee, Portfolio Holders and 
Cabinet in order to present to them in person any recommendations made by 
the Group. 
 
It was RECOMMENDED to Cabinet that the Group should adopt the following 
Terms of Reference: 
 
(1) To consider all issues in relation to Travellers, including any unmet 

demand, site provision, site enabling, site development, site control 
and other arrangements. 

 
(2) To advise the Cabinet on policy issues relating to Travellers. 
 
(3) To advise the Development and Conservation Control Committee on 

development control issues relating to Travellers. 
 
(4) To report annually to the Cabinet and Development and Conservation 

Control Committee on the number of caravans and Travellers families 
on authorised and unauthorised sites, and upon relevant trends, on 
planning control issues arising during the previous twelve months, and 
on liaison arrangements with the travelling and ex-travelling 
communities. 

 
(5) To consider all new case law and guidance, and new and proposed 

legislation. 
 
3. NAME OF THE GROUP 
 

It was RESOLVED that the Group be known as the Travellers Consultative 
Group. 

 
4. PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM FUTURE MEETINGS 
 

The Group discussed whether or not future meetings should be held in open 
session. 
 
Members considered the following options: 
 
• that meetings be open to the Press and public, subject to the usual 
 exempt categories contained in Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
 Government Act 1972 (As Amended) 
• that all meetings be held in private, due to the sensitive nature of matters 
 likely to be discussed 
• that confidential items be considered at the beginning of the meeting, thus 
 overcoming concern at having to exclude members of the public, including 
 Travellers, from a previously open meeting 

Page 2



Travellers Consultative Group  9th July 2003 

• that all meetings be closed unless otherwise stated 
 

Members also considered the following: 
 
• the need for the Council to be transparent in its dealings 
• the desirability of publicising the Council’s good record in terms of 
 Travellers issues 
• four additional categories of exempt information, issued recently in the 
 context of business likely to be conducted by the Standards Committee 
• the danger of giving the impression of holding meetings “in secret” 
• the need to acquire the trust and confidence of the Travellers  Liaison 
Group 

 
Councillor CC Barker expressed misgivings about considering confidential 
items at the beginning of the meeting, followed by open items. 
 
It was RESOLVED  

 
(1) that, usually, meetings be open to the Press and members of the 

public;  
(2) that items involving exempt information, and  any matters which, even 

though not exempt or confidential, the Chairman decides (whether in 
considering the agenda for the meeting or at any later stage) should 
be dealt with privately, be considered at the beginning of the meeting;  

(3) that, upon the conclusion of those items referred to in (2) above, 
members of the Press and public be invited to attend (but not speak) 
for the remainder of the meeting; and  

(4) that Members, whose wards or constituents are affected, or likely to 
be affected, more than any other ward or constituents on any matter 
on the agenda, be entitled to attend and speak notwithstanding the 
nature of the business. 

 
5. UNAUTHORISED TRAVELLERS’ SITES  
 

Members received and NOTED a report from the Planning Enforcement 
Officer, consisting of an extract from the Enforcement Action Progress Report 
presented to the Development and Conservation Control Committee on 2nd 
July 2003, and plans showing the location of unauthorised sites within the 
District. 
 
The Planning Enforcement Officer highlighted the dilemma he faced in 
carrying out his responsibilities on behalf of the Council while, at the same 
time, being identified by certain Travellers as somebody with whom they 
could discuss community, health and education issues among other things.   
 
Members recognised the difficult situation in which this placed the 
Enforcement Officer, and Councillor Mrs DP Roberts highlighted the need to 
encourage the Primary Care Trust, Local Education Authority and other 
relevant agencies to engage in greater partnership working with the Council. 
 
The Principal Environmental Health Officer summarised the involvement of 
the Environmental Health section, highlighting the communication skills that 
had been developed in addressing public health issues in the context of 
Travellers. 

Page 3



Travellers Consultative Group  9th July 2003 

 
6. SMITHY FEN, COTTENHAM 
 

The Consultative Group considered a report from the Deputy Planning 
Director, in respect of seven individual planning applications relating to 
privately-owned Traveller sites at Smithy Fen, Cottenham. 
 
The Deputy Planning Director outlined the complex issues involved, and 
expressed the hope that the Travellers Consultative Group could provide the 
necessary impetus to ensure that the various aspects were given appropriate 
weight, and that the eventual decision by the Development and Conservation 
Control Committee would be seen as having increased credibility. 
 
Councillor RF Collinson summarised the history of the site, referring to views 
expressed by Cottenham Parish Council, and to the narrow nature of the 
vehicular access to it.  He also expressed doubts as to the accuracy of the 
information relating to the local connection of some of the individuals 
concerned, and asked that it be verified. 
 
Subject to officers being satisfied as to the accuracy of the information 
relating to the personal circumstances of some of the applicants, it was 
RESOLVED to recommend to the Development and Conservation Control 
Committee that planning permission be refused for the proposals submitted 
by J O’Connor, Miss B Grant, J Culligan and J Flynn, and that weight be 
given to personal factors in relation to the applications submitted by Mrs J 
Price, S Price and H Price, when considering these applications in the context 
of Policy HG29. 

 
7. UNAUTHORISED ENCAMPMENTS 
 

The Consultative Group received and NOTED a report, prepared by the 
Travellers Officer, on current liaison between South Cambridgeshire District 
Council and the Travellers’ community. 

 
8. CAMBRIDGESHIRE TRAVELLERS INITIATIVE 
 

The Consultative Group received and NOTED a report, prepared by the 
Community Partnerships Manager, on the Cambridgeshire Travellers 
Initiative. 
 
It was AGREED that the Project Manager should be invited to address a 
future meeting of the Travellers Consultative Group. 

 
9. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS 
 
 It was AGREED that items for future agendas should include: 
 

• the Council's response to recent Government reports on Transit Sites 
• unauthorised encampments  
• report from Travellers Liaison Officer (Standing Item) 
• an invitation for officers from the Local Health Authority, Primary Care 
 Trust and Cambridgeshire County Council to address Members 
• a Project Plan for conducting a Travellers survey to assess the 
 future need for travellers’ sites and help determine whether or not 

Page 4



Travellers Consultative Group  9th July 2003 

 provision should be made for Travellers within new major housing 
 allocations 
• delegated powers 

 
10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

It was AGREED that the Travellers Consultative Group should meet on a 
quarterly basis, and that the Committee Administrator should endeavour to 
arrange the next meeting in October, subject to the availability of Members 
and Officers.  

 
 
 

________________________ 
 

The meeting closed at 4.35pm 
_________________________ 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
  
REPORT TO Travellers’ Consultative Group Date: 20th October 2003 
AUTHOR/S: Travellers’ Liaison Officer 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

TRAVELLERS’ OFFICER’S GENERAL REPORT 
 
 Purpose 
 
1. This report has been written to update Members about the above-stated group on the 

current work of South Cambridgeshire District Council with local travellers. 
 
 Background 
 
2. South Cambridgeshire District Council  is required by the Office of the Deputy Prime 

Minister (ODPM) to undertake a Travellers’ Count twice per year.  This takes place 
on a set date in January and July every year and the results are submitted to the 
ODPM. 

 
3. Below is a table that sets out the results from the South Cambridgeshire Travellers’ 

Count that was carried out on 16th July 2003. 
 
Date Total number 

of caravans in 
South 
Cambridgeshire 
 

Total number 
of families 

Total number 
of adults 

Total number 
of children 

 
July 03 
 

 
440 
 

 
209 

 
453 

 
244 

 
4. These figures include numbers that were counted at both authorised and unauthorised 

encampments. 
 

Complaints about illegal encampments 
 
5. Since the last Travellers’ Count, The Travellers Officer has received approximately 

45 complaints of illegal encampments that needed attention and investigation.  In all 
of these cases, the Travellers Officer was successful in moving these encampments on 
within 1 week of his initial visit.  

 
6. The main source of complaints this summer were generated by a Traveller’s Religious 

Festival that was held on Ministry of Defence land at Oakington Airfield.  
Cambridgeshire Police estimated that approximately 600 caravans arrived on this site 
over the weekend of 19th July. 

 
7. This event generated a huge number of complaints to both the Travellers Officer and 

the Police, however, good partnership working between SCDC, the Police and the 

Agenda Item 4Page 7



Ministry of Defence ensured that this event was kept controlled and the site was clear 
by Sunday 27th July, within 1 week of the first complaint being received. 

 
8. This event had a knock-on effect around South Cambridgeshire as these travellers 

dispersed into local villages.  This generated further complaints from local villagers 
and businesses, however, all of these were also dealt with successfully. 

 
Blackwell Site Re-development 

 
9. The tenders for the development work have now been received by Cambridgeshire 

County Council and the project is being led by Beverley Jones, of its property and 
procurement section.  

 
10. At the time of this report, Health and Safety check are being carried out before the 

successful tender is announced. 
 
11. The first phase of the work is due to start in Mid-November and the current 

completion date for this project is Mid-March 2004.  SCDC Traveller’s officer and 
wardens will continue to act as Site Managers for this project and liase with the 
County Council. 

 
Occupancy and Management of Blackwell and Whaddon Sites 

 
12. Over the past 3 months both of these authorised sites have continued to be fully 

occupied.   
 
13. There has recently been a problem with rubbish dumping at the Blackwell Site, 

however, this problem is always rectified when we supply a skip on the site.   
 

Newly Appointed County Council Travellers’ Officer 
 
14. Cambridgeshire County Council now has a new Travellers Officer in post at their 

Shire Hall Office.  Steve Flude, who previously worked for Cambridge City Council, 
started this post on Monday 6th October and takes over the role from Gill Prangnell. 

 
15. The South Cambridgeshire District Council  Travellers Officer will continue to work 

with the County Travellers Officer to ensure that Travellers work around the District 
is co-ordinated and effective. 

  
 
 
Background Papers:  the following background papers  were used in the preparation of this 
report:  None 
 
Contact Officer: 
Mark Barron, Travellers’ Liaison Officer – Tel: 01223 724146 
 

Page 8



D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

H
E

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 –
 C

O
U

N
T

 O
F 

G
Y

PS
Y

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
S 

C
ou

nt
 g

oe
s t

o:
 

 SO
U

T
H

 C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

SH
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
St

at
is

tic
s U

ni
t 

D
at

ed
 –

16
 J

ul
y 

20
03

 
Te

m
pl

e 
Q

ua
y 

H
ou

se
, 2

 T
he

 S
qu

ar
e 

 
B

ris
to

l B
S1

 6
EB

 
M

r B
ill

 D
un

ca
n 

is
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

is
 m

at
te

r ℡
 0

12
23

 4
43

14
0 

 
Li

st
 o

f s
ite

s t
o 

Tr
av

el
le

rs
 L

ia
is

on
 O

ff
ic

er
, C

C
C

 

Pl
ea

se
 n

ot
e 

– 
Es

tim
at

es
 o

nl
y 

gi
ve

n 
re

 n
um

be
r o

f f
am

ili
es

, a
du

lts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

[B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n,

 e
g 

na
m

es
 o

r r
oa

d 
an

d 
pl

ac
e]

 
N

o 
of

 
C

ar
av

an
s 

N
o 

of
 

Fa
m

ili
es

 
N

o 
of

 a
du

lt 
gy

ps
ie

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

R
em

ar
ks

 

O
ff

ic
ia

l S
ite

s [
C

ou
nc

il 
or

 p
riv

at
el

y 
ru

n 
– 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 h
av

in
g 

be
en

 g
ra

nt
ed

] 
A

ut
ho

ri
se

d 
– 

Pr
iv

at
e 

 
 

 
 

 

Pl
ot

s 1
-8

, O
rc

ha
rd

 D
riv

e,
 C

O
TT

EN
H

A
M

 
20

 
8 

23
 

15
 

 
Pl

ot
s 1

-1
0,

 W
at

er
 L

an
e,

 S
m

ith
y 

Fe
n,

 C
O

TT
EN

H
A

M
 

19
 

11
 

23
 

18
 

 
B

ur
y 

H
ol

di
ng

s, 
Se

tc
he

ll 
D

ro
ve

, C
O

TT
EN

H
A

M
 

30
 

10
 

32
 

21
 

 
Se

tc
he

ll 
D

ro
ve

 (e
x 

B
ou

la
nd

), 
C

O
TT

EN
H

A
M

 
2 

1 
2 

5 
 

Sm
ith

, P
rim

ro
se

 H
ill

, L
IT

TL
E 

G
R

A
N

SD
EN

 
2 

2 
4 

- 
To

le
ra

te
d 

si
te

 
N

ew
fie

ld
s, 

C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

IL
TO

N
 

67
 

18
 

31
 

12
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 fo
r 6

2 
B

ig
 T

, C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

IL
TO

N
 

11
 

7 
13

 
8 

 
G

ra
ss

y 
C

or
ne

r, 
C

he
st

er
to

n 
Fe

n 
R

oa
d,

 M
IL

TO
N

 
6 

1 
2 

- 
 

C
le

ar
vi

ew
, C

he
st

er
to

n 
Fe

n 
R

oa
d,

 M
IL

TO
N

 
6 

3 
8 

- 
 

G
re

en
ac

re
s, 

C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

IL
TO

N
 

8 
7 

14
 

- 
 

Su
nn

in
gd

al
e,

 C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

IL
TO

N
 

50
 

21
 

39
 

14
 

 
B

ou
la

nd
, C

uc
ko

o 
La

ne
, R

A
M

PT
O

N
 

4 
2 

10
 

2 
 

M
is

se
n,

 C
uc

ko
o 

La
ne

, R
A

M
PT

O
N

 
1 

1 
1 

- 
 

St
ep

he
ns

, L
la

m
ec

ku
ff

, C
uc

ko
o 

La
ne

, R
A

M
PT

O
N

 
1 

1 
3 

- 
 

C
oa

ts
, M

ea
do

w
 D

ro
ve

, W
IL

LI
N

G
H

A
M

 
7 

4 
10

 
11

 
 

B
uc

kl
ey

, M
ea

do
w

 D
ro

ve
, W

IL
LI

N
G

H
A

M
 

4 
3 

5 
3 

 
B

ib
by

 S
ite

, S
ch

ol
e 

R
oa

d,
 W

IL
LI

N
G

H
A

M
 

6 
1 

7 
2 

 
W

es
so

n 
Si

te
, S

ch
ol

e 
R

oa
d,

 W
IL

LI
N

G
H

A
M

 
5 

1 
2 

- 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 1
 

Pr
ie

st
 L

an
e 

(I
ra

m
 D

ro
ve

) W
IL

LI
N

G
H

A
M

 
1 

1 
2 

- 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 2
 

G
ra

ng
e 

Pa
rk

, C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

IL
TO

N
 

35
 

21
 

39
 

28
 

 
N

o 
1 

Lo
m

as
 F

ar
m

, C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

IL
TO

N
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

 
D

ar
re

ns
 F

ar
m

/L
om

as
 F

ar
m

, C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

IL
TO

N
 

5 
1 

10
 

2 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
29

0 
12

5 
29

0 
14

1 
 

 

Page 9



D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

H
E

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 –
 C

O
U

N
T

 O
F 

G
Y

PS
Y

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
S 

C
ou

nt
 g

oe
s t

o:
 

 SO
U

T
H

 C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

SH
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
St

at
is

tic
s U

ni
t 

D
at

ed
 –

16
 J

ul
y 

20
03

 
Te

m
pl

e 
Q

ua
y 

H
ou

se
, 2

 T
he

 S
qu

ar
e 

 
B

ris
to

l B
S1

 6
EB

 
M

r B
ill

 D
un

ca
n 

is
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

is
 m

at
te

r ℡
 0

12
23

 4
43

14
0 

 
Li

st
 o

f s
ite

s t
o 

Tr
av

el
le

rs
 L

ia
is

on
 O

ff
ic

er
, C

C
C

 

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

[B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n,

 e
g 

na
m

es
 o

r r
oa

d 
an

d 
pl

ac
e]

 
N

o 
of

 
C

ar
av

an
s 

N
o 

of
 

Fa
m

ili
es

 
N

o 
of

 a
du

lt 
gy

ps
ie

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

R
em

ar
ks

 

A
ut

ho
ri

se
d 

– 
C

ou
nc

il 
Si

te
s 

 
 

 
 

 
B

la
ck

w
el

l, 
M

er
e 

W
ay

, M
IL

TO
N

 
18

 
13

 
22

 
19

 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

si
te

 
N

ew
 F

ar
m

, W
H

A
D

D
O

N
 

20
 

13
 

31
 

6 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

si
te

 
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

38
 

26
 

53
 

25
 

 
 

Page 10



D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

H
E

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 –
 C

O
U

N
T

 O
F 

G
Y

PS
Y

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
S 

C
ou

nt
 g

oe
s t

o:
 

 SO
U

T
H

 C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

SH
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
St

at
is

tic
s U

ni
t 

D
at

ed
 –

16
 J

ul
y 

20
03

 
Te

m
pl

e 
Q

ua
y 

H
ou

se
, 2

 T
he

 S
qu

ar
e 

 
B

ris
to

l B
S1

 6
EB

 
M

r B
ill

 D
un

ca
n 

is
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

is
 m

at
te

r ℡
 0

12
23

 4
43

14
0 

 
Li

st
 o

f s
ite

s t
o 

Tr
av

el
le

rs
 L

ia
is

on
 O

ff
ic

er
, C

C
C

 

 
 

 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 
[B

rie
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n,
 e

g 
na

m
es

 o
r r

oa
d 

an
d 

pl
ac

e]
 

N
o 

of
 

C
ar

av
an

s 
N

o 
of

 
Fa

m
ili

es
 

N
o 

of
 a

du
lt 

gy
ps

ie
s 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
R

em
ar

ks
 

U
na

ut
ho

ri
se

d 
(a

) 
T

ol
er

at
ed

 S
ite

s o
n 

G
yp

si
es

’ o
w

n 
la

nd
 

 
 

 
 

 

W
al

nu
t T

re
e 

Pa
dd

oc
k,

 B
ar

to
n 

R
oa

d,
 H

A
SL

IN
G

FI
EL

D
 

1 
1 

1 
- 

 
Sc

ot
la

nd
 D

ro
ve

, S
W

A
V

ES
EY

 
3 

1 
3 

- 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
4 

2 
4 

- 
 

 

Page 11



D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

H
E

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 –
 C

O
U

N
T

 O
F 

G
Y

PS
Y

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
S 

C
ou

nt
 g

oe
s t

o:
 

 SO
U

T
H

 C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

SH
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
St

at
is

tic
s U

ni
t 

D
at

ed
 –

16
 J

ul
y 

20
03

 
Te

m
pl

e 
Q

ua
y 

H
ou

se
, 2

 T
he

 S
qu

ar
e 

 
B

ris
to

l B
S1

 6
EB

 
M

r B
ill

 D
un

ca
n 

is
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

is
 m

at
te

r ℡
 0

12
23

 4
43

14
0 

 
Li

st
 o

f s
ite

s t
o 

Tr
av

el
le

rs
 L

ia
is

on
 O

ff
ic

er
, C

C
C

 

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

[B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n,

 e
g 

na
m

es
 o

r r
oa

d 
an

d 
pl

ac
e]

 
N

o 
of

 
C

ar
av

an
s 

N
o 

of
 

Fa
m

ili
es

 
N

o 
of

 a
du

lt 
gy

ps
ie

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

R
em

ar
ks

 

U
na

ut
ho

ri
se

d 
(b

) 
Si

te
s n

ot
 to

le
ra

te
d 

on
 G

yp
si

es
’ o

w
n 

la
nd

 
 

 
 

 
 

La
nd

 r/
o 

B
uc

kl
ey

 S
ite

, M
ea

do
w

 D
ro

ve
, W

IL
LI

N
G

H
A

M
 

1 
1 

1 
- 

 

W
eb

b’
s S

ite
, C

he
st

er
to

n 
Fe

n 
R

oa
d,

 M
IL

TO
N

 
3 

1 
6 

4 
W

eb
b’

s C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

ilt
on

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
Ti

tle
 

B
ut

to
n 

En
d,

 H
ar

st
on

 
2 

1 
2 

3 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

 
C

he
st

er
to

n 
Fe

n 
R

oa
d,

 M
ilt

on
 –

 S
an

dy
 P

ar
k 

24
 

18
 

22
 

10
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
Fi

ve
 A

cr
es

 S
ho

w
 T

ra
ve

lle
rs

, K
ne

es
w

or
th

 R
oa

d,
 M

el
dr

et
h 

11
 

10
 

19
 

4 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

ff
er

ed
 

H
aw

th
or

n 
Pa

rk
, K

ne
es

w
or

th
 R

oa
d,

 M
el

dr
et

h 
5 

3 
6 

6 
 

Sc
ot

la
nd

 D
ro

ve
 [2

] R
os

e 
&

 C
ro

w
n 

R
oa

d,
 S

w
av

es
ey

 
20

 
3 

5 
6 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
Th

e 
Pa

dd
oc

k,
 C

he
st

er
to

n 
Fe

n 
R

oa
d,

 M
ilt

on
 

3 
1 

4 
- 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
O

rc
ha

rd
 D

riv
e,

 C
ot

te
nh

am
, P

lo
ts

 1
0-

15
 

12
 

5 
11

 
17

 
 

Pi
ne

 V
ie

w
, S

m
ith

y 
Fe

n,
 C

ot
te

nh
am

 
13

 
6 

13
 

13
 

 
Pi

ne
 L

an
e,

 S
m

ith
y 

Fe
n,

 C
ot

te
nh

am
 

8 
4 

8 
7 

 
V

ic
to

ria
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

m
ith

y 
Fe

n,
 C

ot
te

nh
am

 
2 

1 
2 

3 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
10

4 
52

 
99

 
73

 
 

 

Page 12



D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

H
E

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 –
 C

O
U

N
T

 O
F 

G
Y

PS
Y

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
S 

C
ou

nt
 g

oe
s t

o:
 

 SO
U

T
H

 C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

SH
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
St

at
is

tic
s U

ni
t 

D
at

ed
 –

16
 J

ul
y 

20
03

 
Te

m
pl

e 
Q

ua
y 

H
ou

se
, 2

 T
he

 S
qu

ar
e 

 
B

ris
to

l B
S1

 6
EB

 
M

r B
ill

 D
un

ca
n 

is
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

is
 m

at
te

r ℡
 0

12
23

 4
43

14
0 

 
Li

st
 o

f s
ite

s t
o 

Tr
av

el
le

rs
 L

ia
is

on
 O

ff
ic

er
, C

C
C

 

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

[B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n,

 e
g 

na
m

es
 o

r r
oa

d 
an

d 
pl

ac
e]

 
N

o 
of

 
C

ar
av

an
s 

N
o 

of
 

Fa
m

ili
es

 
N

o 
of

 a
du

lt 
gy

ps
ie

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

R
em

ar
ks

 

U
na

ut
ho

ri
se

d 
(c

) 
Si

te
s t

ol
er

at
ed

 o
n 

la
nd

 n
ot

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 g

yp
si

es
 

 
 

 
 

 

Th
e 

C
au

se
w

ay
, W

ill
in

gh
am

 
1 

1 
1 

- 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
1 

1 
1 

- 
 

 

Page 13



D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

H
E

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 –
 C

O
U

N
T

 O
F 

G
Y

PS
Y

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
S 

C
ou

nt
 g

oe
s t

o:
 

 SO
U

T
H

 C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

SH
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
St

at
is

tic
s U

ni
t 

D
at

ed
 –

16
 J

ul
y 

20
03

 
Te

m
pl

e 
Q

ua
y 

H
ou

se
, 2

 T
he

 S
qu

ar
e 

 
B

ris
to

l B
S1

 6
EB

 
M

r B
ill

 D
un

ca
n 

is
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

is
 m

at
te

r ℡
 0

12
23

 4
43

14
0 

 
Li

st
 o

f s
ite

s t
o 

Tr
av

el
le

rs
 L

ia
is

on
 O

ff
ic

er
, C

C
C

 

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

[B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n,

 e
g 

na
m

es
 o

r r
oa

d 
an

d 
pl

ac
e]

 
N

o 
of

 
C

ar
av

an
s 

N
o 

of
 

Fa
m

ili
es

 
N

o 
of

 a
du

lt 
gy

ps
ie

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

R
em

ar
ks

 

U
na

ut
ho

ri
se

d 
(d

) 
C

am
pi

ng
 o

n 
hi

gh
w

ay
, u

no
cc

up
ie

d 
or

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
la

nd
 

 
 

 
 

 

La
yb

y 
To

ft 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

dw
ic

k 
1 

1 
2 

- 
 

W
es

to
n 

C
ol

vi
lle

, S
ix

 M
ile

 B
ot

to
m

 
2 

2 
4 

4 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
3 

3 
6 

4 
 

  

Page 14



PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 O
FF

IC
E

R
S 

R
E

PO
R

T
 

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IS

E
D

 T
R

A
V

E
L

L
E

R
S 

SI
T

E
S 

  
O

n 
1st

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

3 
th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 re
ce

iv
ed

 th
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t. 
 A

n 
ex

tra
ct

 o
f t

he
 re

po
rt 

pr
ov

id
es

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f t

he
 a

ct
io

n 
th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
to

 d
at

e 
on

 u
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 tr
av

el
le

rs
’ s

ite
s. 

  
  

L
oc

at
io

n 
of

 S
ite

s 
  34

/9
8 

B
/1

/4
5/

72
 a

nd
 

 
S/

01
33

/9
7/

O
 

 
C

am
si

de
 F

ar
m

 
 

C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

R
oa

d 
 

M
IL

TO
N

 
 

 W
ith

ou
t p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

th
e 

st
at

io
ni

ng
 o

f t
w

o 
m

ob
ile

 
ho

m
es

 fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l u
se

. 

 Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

nd
 D

ec
em

be
r 1

99
8 

- I
te

m
 

20
 

 M
em

be
rs

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 

 (i)
  T

o 
se

ek
 a

n 
in

ju
nc

tio
n 

. 
(ii

) T
o 

is
su

e 
an

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

if 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r a
n 

in
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

as
 re

fu
se

d.
 

(ii
i) 

A
 P

er
io

d 
of

 th
re

e 
m

on
th

s t
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 
an

y 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

is
su

ed
. 

(iv
) T

ha
t i

n 
th

e 
ev

en
t o

f f
ai

lu
re

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 

th
e 

N
ot

ic
e 

an
d 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

er
e 

be
in

g 
no

 
m

at
er

ia
l c

ha
ng

e 
in

  
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt.
 

  

 Th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

to
 se

ek
 a

n 
in

ju
nc

tio
n 

is
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

. 
 Le

tte
rs

 o
f i

nt
en

de
d 

ac
tio

ns
 se

rv
ed

 u
po

n 
co

nt
ra

ve
no

rs
, w

ho
 su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
 

su
bm

itt
ed

 a
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

to
 re

ta
in

 
th

e 
tw

o 
m

ob
ile

 h
om

es
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

an
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r a

 L
aw

fu
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

al
le

gi
ng

 la
w

fu
l u

se
 o

f t
he

 tw
o 

m
ob

ile
 h

om
es

 a
s b

ed
ro

om
 u

se
 o

nl
y.

  
In

ju
nc

tiv
e 

ac
tio

n 
he

ld
 p

en
di

ng
 

de
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
. 

 O
n 

ad
vi

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
Le

ga
l d

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
n 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
w

as
 is

su
ed

 u
nd

er
 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
E3

42
 8

th
 Ju

ne
 1

99
9 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
(a

) r
em

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 m

ob
ile

 h
om

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

nc
ill

ar
y 

w
or

ks
, (

b)
 

ce
as

e 
to

 u
se

 th
e 

la
nd

 a
s a

 g
en

er
al

 d
ea

le
rs

 

Agenda Item 5Page 15



ya
rd

, (
c)

 re
st

or
e 

th
e 

la
nd

 to
 it

s c
on

di
tio

n 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

br
ea

ch
es

 o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
, (

d)
 u

se
 th

e 
la

nd
 o

nl
y 

fo
r 

ag
ric

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 p

ad
do

ck
 w

ith
 st

ab
le

s a
s 

be
fo

re
.  

Th
e 

N
ot

ic
e 

ta
ke

s e
ff

ec
t 1

5th
 Ju

ly
 

19
99

 a
nd

 h
as

 a
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 6

 
m

on
th

s. 
 Th

e 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

ha
s b

ee
n 

ap
pe

al
ed

.  
Th

e 
si

te
 is

 a
ls

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
ra

ve
lle

rs
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
C

he
st

er
to

n 
Fe

n 
R

oa
d 

ar
ea

. 
 Th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ap
pe

al
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

is
 a

w
ai

te
d.

 
 Th

e 
ap

pe
al

 w
as

 d
is

m
is

se
d 

10
th
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

00
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

be
in

g 
va

rie
d 

to
 9

 m
on

th
s (

10
th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
0)

. 
 5.

7.
20

00
 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
en

ds
 1

0th
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
00

. 
 4.

10
.2

00
0 

St
ill

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

be
fo

re
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

hi
ch

 e
nd

s 1
0th

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

0.
 

 3.
1.

20
01

 
A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 fo

rm
al

ly
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 tw

o 
of

 th
e 

ap
pe

lla
nt

s 8
th

 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
0 

at
 th

es
e 

of
fic

es
, a

nd
 b

ot
h 

at
te

nd
ed

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 th
ei

r C
ou

ns
el

 a
nd

 

Page 16



So
lic

ito
r. 

 O
n 

th
e 

ad
vi

ce
 o

f t
he

ir 
le

ga
l 

ad
vi

se
rs

 b
ot

h 
de

cl
in

ed
 a

 fo
rm

al
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
, w

ith
 th

ei
r C

ou
ns

el
 a

gr
ee

in
g 

to
 

w
rit

e 
to

 o
ur

 H
ea

d 
of

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
01

 li
st

in
g 

th
os

e 
is

su
es

 h
is

 c
lie

nt
s w

is
he

d 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 a

ny
 in

te
nd

ed
 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n.

  C
ou

ns
el

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
H

um
an

 R
ig

ht
s A

ct
 2

00
0 

w
ou

ld
 fe

at
ur

e 
gr

ea
tly

 in
 h

is
 su

bm
is

si
on

s. 
 2.

5.
20

01
 

Su
m

m
on

se
s r

et
ur

na
bl

e 
to

 C
am

br
id

ge
 

M
ag

is
tra

te
s C

ou
rt 

16
th

 M
ay

 2
00

1 
w

er
e 

se
rv

ed
 1

8th
 A

pr
il 

20
01

. 
 4.

7.
20

01
 

A
 p

le
a 

of
 n

ot
 g

ui
lty

 w
as

 e
nt

er
ed

 a
t 

C
am

br
id

ge
 M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt 
8th

 Ju
ne

 
20

01
 a

nd
 th

e 
ca

se
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 C

ro
w

n 
C

ou
rt 

fo
r t

ria
l, 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

lis
te

d 
in

 d
ue

 
co

ur
se

.  
 

 3.
10

.2
00

1 
A

 p
re

-tr
ia

l h
ea

rin
g 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r 2
3rd

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
1.

 
 2.

1.
20

02
 

Th
e 

ca
se

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ad

jo
ur

ne
d 

by
 Ju

dg
e 

H
ow

ar
th

, g
en

er
al

ly
, u

nt
il 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 

an
ot

he
r c

as
e 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 a
 h

um
an

 ri
gh

ts
 

po
in

t w
hi

ch
 th

e 
de

fe
nd

an
t’s

 C
ou

ns
el

 
as

se
rts

 h
as

 a
 b

ea
rin

g 
on

 th
e 

W
eb

b’
s 

lia
bi

lit
y.

  L
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
se

ve
ra

l m
on

th
s. 

Page 17



 3.
4.

20
02

 
Th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ca
se

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 a

t 
2.

01
.2

00
2 

is
 st

ill
 a

w
ai

te
d.

 
 3.

7.
20

02
 

Th
e 

tri
al

 h
as

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
fix

ed
 fo

r 
N

ov
em

be
r. 

 It
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
fir

st
 

da
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

to
 h

ea
r l

eg
al

 a
rg

um
en

ts
, 

fo
llo

w
ed

 b
y 

a 
fu

rth
er

 fi
ve

 d
ay

s. 
  

 2.
10

.2
00

2 
Tr

ia
l s

til
l p

en
di

ng
. 

  8.
1.

20
03

 
O

n 
8th

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

2 
th

e 
de

fe
nd

an
ts

 
ap

pe
ar

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
N

or
w

ic
h 

C
ro

w
n 

C
ou

rt.
  

Th
ey

 p
le

ad
ed

 g
ui

lty
 a

nd
 w

er
e 

fin
ed

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

   
 A

 W
eb

b 
(S

en
io

r)
 fi

ne
d 

£3
,5

00
, c

os
ts

 
£1

,5
00

, 2
 m

on
th

s i
m

pr
is

on
m

en
t i

n 
de

fa
ul

t o
f p

ay
m

en
t o

f f
in

es
. 

 A
 W

eb
b 

fin
ed

 £
1,

00
0,

 £
1,

50
0 

co
st

s. 
 M

 W
eb

b 
fin

ed
 £

1,
00

0,
 £

1,
50

0 
co

st
s. 

 A
 le

tte
r h

as
 b

ee
n 

se
nt

 b
y 

th
e 

Le
ga

l O
ff

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
de

fe
nd

an
ts

 le
ga

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

in
fo

rm
in

g 
th

em
 th

at
 a

 fu
rth

er
 si

te
 v

is
it 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
on

 1
0th

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

03
.  

If
 

th
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
ha

s n
ot

 b
ee

n 

Page 18



co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 fu
rth

er
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

ns
. 

 2.
4.

20
03

 
A

 fu
rth

er
 su

m
m

on
s h

as
 b

ee
n 

is
su

ed
 fo

r 
br

ea
ch

 o
f t

he
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t N

ot
ic

e.
  C

as
e 

lis
te

d 
at

 C
am

br
id

ge
 M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt 
30

th
 A

pr
il 

20
03

. 
 2.

7.
20

03
 

C
as

e 
ad

jo
ur

ne
d 

to
 1

8th
 Ju

ne
 2

00
3.

  A
 

ve
rb

al
 u

pd
at

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n.

 
 1.

10
.2

00
3 

C
as

e 
ad

jo
ur

ne
d 

to
 N

ov
em

be
r 

   
  14

/9
9 

B
/1

/4
54

4 
- 7

/9
9 

 
M

rs
 P

at
ric

ia
 

H
ed

ge
s 

 
'C

ar
ef

ie
ld

' 
 

B
ut

to
n 

En
d 

 
H

A
R

ST
O

N
 

 

 W
ith

ou
t p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 o

f 
la

nd
 fr

om
 a

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
 to

 th
e 

si
tin

g 
of

 c
ar

av
an

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

de
liv

er
in

g 
to

 th
e 

la
nd

 o
f p

av
in

g 
sl

ab
s, 

sa
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

er
ec

tio
n 

of
 a

 
sh

ed
 n

ot
 re

qu
is

ite
 fo

r 
ag

ric
ul

tu
ra

l p
ur

po
se

s. 
 

 A
n 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t a

nd
 S

to
p 

N
ot

ic
e 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
th

e 
m

at
te

r w
as

 a
 

re
po

rt 
to

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 4
th

 A
ug

us
t 1

99
9 

at
 It

em
 1

4,
 w

he
n 

M
em

be
rs

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s i

n 
th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt 
ag

ai
ns

t 
th

e 
ow

ne
r/o

cc
up

ie
r i

n 
th

e 
ev

en
t o

f f
ai

lu
re

 to
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

N
ot

ic
es

 a
nd

 to
 a

pp
ly

 fo
r t

he
 

is
su

e 
of

 a
n 

In
ju

nc
tio

n 
if 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 p

ro
ve

d 
in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.
 

 Th
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
w

as
 is

su
ed

 2
3rd

 
Ju

ly
 1

99
9 

an
d 

ta
ke

s e
ff

ec
t 6

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
19

99
 w

ith
 a

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
of

 1
4 

da
ys

.  
Th

e 
St

op
 N

ot
ic

e 
w

as
 is

su
ed

 2
6th

 
Ju

ly
 1

99
9 

an
d 

to
ok

 e
ff

ec
t 2

7th
 Ju

ly
 1

99
9.

  
B

ot
h 

N
ot

ic
es

 w
er

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

26
th
 Ju

ly
 

19
99

.  
Th

e 
St

op
 N

ot
ic

e 
w

as
 n

ot
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

, a
nd

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

fo
rm

al
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 
w

ith
 th

e 
oc

cu
pi

er
, a

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

fil
e 

w
as

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 L
eg

al
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
 T

he
 

H
ea

d 
of

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s i

s o
f t

he
 o

pi
ni

on
 

th
at

 th
at

 w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

A
rti

cl
e 

8 
of

 th
e 

Eu
ro

pe
an

 C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

on
 

H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s a
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n,
 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

an
 in

te
rf

er
en

ce
 b

y 
th

is
 

Page 19



A
ut

ho
rit

y 
as

 a
 P

ub
lic

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

er
ci

se
 o

f t
ha

t p
er

so
ns

 ri
gh

t t
o 

re
sp

ec
t 

fo
r p

riv
at

e 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 li
fe

, w
ou

ld
 b

e 
en

tir
el

y 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

, h
e 

w
as

 n
ot

 sa
tis

fie
d 

th
at

 su
ch

 a
 c

ou
rs

e 
of

 
ac

tio
n 

is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
te

re
st

 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
A

rti
cl

e 
un

til
 e

ith
er

 th
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
ta

ke
s e

ff
ec

t o
r a

n 
ap

pe
al

 is
 lo

dg
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ap
pe

al
 is

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 o
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 in

 
fa

vo
ur

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

   
 A

n 
ap

pe
al

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t 

N
ot

ic
e 

ha
s b

ee
n 

lo
dg

ed
, a

nd
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

be
in

g 
de

te
rm

in
ed

. 
 A

n 
in

fo
rm

al
 h

ea
rin

g 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

w
as

 h
ea

rd
 8

th
 

D
ec

em
be

r 1
99

9,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
is

 
aw

ai
te

d.
 

 A
pp

ea
l d

is
m

is
se

d 
10

th
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

00
.  

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
va

rie
d 

to
 4

 m
on

th
s -

 
10

th
 M

ay
 2

00
0.

 
  4.

10
.2

00
0 

Th
e 

fo
rm

al
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 1

2th
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

0 
an

d 
th

is
 w

as
 fo

llo
w

ed
 w

ith
 a

 
m

ee
tin

g 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

th
e 

lo
ca

l M
em

be
r o

n 
24

th
 Ju

ly
 2

00
0 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 p

oi
nt

s 
ra

is
ed

.  
Th

e 
ap

pe
lla

nt
 is

 sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 
un

de
rg

o 
m

aj
or

 su
rg

er
y 

at
 A

dd
en

br
oo

ke
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l a
nd

 n
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

Page 20



tim
e-

sc
al

e 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

by
 th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s. 
 5.

7.
20

00
 

So
lic

ito
rs

 a
ct

in
g 

fo
r a

pp
lic

an
t h

av
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
an

 e
xt

en
si

on
 to

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
on

 m
ed

ic
al

 g
ro

un
ds

.  
A

 fo
rm

al
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 fo
r 4

th
 Ju

ly
 

20
00

 to
 b

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
a 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 
th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 L
oc

al
 

M
em

be
r, 

be
fo

re
 m

ak
in

g 
an

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 M
em

be
rs

. 
 4.

10
.2

00
0 

Th
e 

fo
rm

al
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 1

2th
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

0 
an

d 
th

is
 w

as
 fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
a 

m
ee

tin
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
th

e 
lo

ca
l M

em
be

r o
n 

24
th
 Ju

ly
 2

00
0 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 p

oi
nt

s 
ra

is
ed

.  
Th

e 
ap

pe
lla

nt
 is

 sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 
un

de
rg

o 
m

aj
or

 su
rg

er
y 

at
 A

dd
en

br
oo

ke
s 

H
os

pi
ta

l a
nd

 n
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

tim
es

ca
le

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
by

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s. 

 3.
1.

20
01

 
Th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s w
ill

 g
iv

e 
M

em
be

rs
 a

n 
up

da
te

. 
   2.

5.
20

01
 

Th
is

 m
at

te
r i

s r
ea

dy
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 to
 

Page 21



pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

as
 a

nd
 w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 w

ith
 sp

ec
ia

l r
eg

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s o

f t
he

 o
cc

up
ie

r. 
 4.

7.
20

01
 

O
ur

 L
eg

al
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t c
on

tin
ue

s t
o 

ne
go

tia
te

 w
ith

 th
e 

oc
cu

pi
er

s l
eg

al
 

ad
vi

se
rs

 in
 a

n 
en

de
av

ou
r t

o 
ne

go
tia

te
 a

 
w

ay
 fo

rw
ar

d.
 

 3.
10

.2
00

1 
N

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 st

ill
 b

ei
ng

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 b

y 
Le

ga
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
  

 2.
1.

20
02

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 –
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 st

ill
 b

ei
ng

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

by
 L

eg
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

 3.
4.

20
02

 
O

ur
 L

eg
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t i

s s
til

l e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 

th
e 

ex
ch

an
ge

 o
f c

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e 
w

ith
 

so
lic

ito
rs

 re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
e 

ow
ne

r, 
w

ith
 

th
e 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 th

at
 th

e 
m

at
te

r w
ill

 b
e 

pu
t 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
C

ou
rt 

in
 th

e 
ne

ar
 fu

tu
re

. 
 3.

7.
20

02
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.  

Th
e 

oc
cu

pi
er

 is
 st

ill
 w

ai
tin

g 
fo

r h
er

 h
ip

 o
pe

ra
tio

n.
 

 2.
10

.2
00

2 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s t
o 

gi
ve

 a
n 

up
da

te
. 

 8.
1.

20
03

 

Page 22



It 
ha

s n
ow

 b
ee

n 
co

nf
irm

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

ha
s t

ak
en

 p
la

ce
.  

A
s a

 re
su

lt 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 a

nd
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l M

em
be

r i
t w

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 a

 si
te

 
vi

si
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
af

te
r 1

1th
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
03

 a
nd

 th
at

 if
 th

e 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

ha
d 

no
t b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 le

ga
l 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

d.
  A

 le
tte

r 
ha

s b
ee

n 
se

nt
 to

 th
e 

oc
cu

pi
er

 c
on

fir
m

in
g 

th
e 

ac
tio

n 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n.

 
 2.

4.
20

03
 

O
n 

8th
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

03
 it

 w
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

no
t t

o 
pr

oc
ee

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
un

til
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
S/

00
40

/0
3/

F 
w

as
 k

no
w

n.
  T

o 
be

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 2
nd

 A
pr

il 
20

03
. 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 fo

r S
/0

04
0/

03
/F

 
re

fu
se

d.
  A

 fi
le

 is
 b

ei
ng

 p
re

pa
re

d 
to

 
co

m
m

en
ce

 le
ga

l p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

. 
 1.

10
.2

00
3 

A
pp

ea
l a

ga
in

st
 re

fu
sa

l o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 S

/0
04

0/
03

/F
.  

In
qu

iry
 d

at
e 

17
th
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
04

.  
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 a
pp

ea
l b

ef
or

e 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

 w
ith

 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n.
 

 
 12

/0
2 

B
/1

/4
5/

72
 &

 
 

S/
12

30
/0

2/
F 

 
Th

e 
St

ab
le

s 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 m
ob

ile
 h

om
e 

fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l u

se
. 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

on
tro

l 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
7th

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
2.

 –
 It

em
 7

 

 2.
10

.2
00

2 
Fi

le
 su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 L
eg

al
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 
is

su
e 

of
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t N

ot
ic

e.
 

Page 23



 
C

he
st

er
to

n 
Fe

n 
R

oa
d 

 
M

IL
TO

N
 

 M
em

be
rs

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
: 

  1.
  T

he
 is

su
e 

of
 a

n 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

to
 

ce
as

e 
us

in
g 

 
   

  t
he

 la
nd

 fo
r t

he
 st

at
io

ni
ng

 o
f a

 m
ob

ile
 h

om
e 

an
d 

 
   

  a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

ha
rd

st
an

di
ng

. 
 2.

  A
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 6

 m
on

th
s t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
  

   
  t

he
 N

ot
ic

e.
 

 3.
  P

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

M
ag

is
tra

te
s C

ou
rt 

if 
th

e 
 

   
  E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
is

 n
ot

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 

an
d 

 
   

  s
ub

je
ct

 to
 re

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

m
at

er
ia

l 
fa

ct
or

s. 
 

   8.
1.

20
03

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

is
su

ed
 5

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

02
 to

 ta
ke

 e
ff

ec
t o

n 
20

th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
2.

  
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

ap
pe

al
ed

 D
at

e 
fix

ed
 

fo
r 8

th
 A

pr
il 

20
03

. 
 2.

4.
20

03
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
. 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
7th

 M
ay

 a
pp

ea
l d

is
m

is
se

d.
  C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
da

te
 7

th
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
3.

 
 1.

10
.2

00
3 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.  

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

da
te

 7
th

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
3.

 
 

 17
/0

2 
S/

14
52

/0
2/

F 
 

La
nd

 a
t C

he
st

er
to

n 
 

 
Fe

n 
R

oa
d 

 
M

IL
TO

N
 

 W
ith

ou
t p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

th
e 

st
at

io
ni

ng
 o

f m
ob

ile
 

ho
m

es
/c

ar
av

an
s f

or
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
us

e.
 

 A
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
on

tro
l 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

nd
 O

ct
ob

er
.  

Ite
m

 1
1.

 
 M

em
be

rs
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

: 
 1)

 
To

 is
su

e 
an

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

(s
ho

ul
d 

 of
fic

er
s c

on
si

de
r t

hi
s n

ec
es

sa
ry

) t
o 

ce
as

e 
us

in
g 

 
th

e 
la

nd
 fo

r t
he

 st
at

io
ni

ng
 o

f 
m

ob
ile

 h
om

es
 a

nd
 

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 h
ar

ds
ta

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
s. 

 2)
 

Sh
ou

ld
 a

n 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

be
 

is
su

ed
 a

 si
x 

 8.
1.

20
03

 
In

te
rv

ie
w

s w
ith

 o
cc

up
ie

rs
 o

f l
an

d 
ha

ve
 

co
m

m
en

ce
d.

 
 2.

4.
20

03
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
. 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
S/

09
03

/0
3/

F 
to

 
S/

09
31

/0
3/

F 
su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r s
iti

ng
 o

f g
yp

sy
 

ca
ra

va
ns

.  
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
.  

A
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e 
be

fo
re

 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

 w
ith

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.
 

Page 24



 
m

on
th

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d.
 

 3)
 

Pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

in
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt 
if 

th
e 

 
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
is

 n
ot

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 a

nd
  

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
er

e 
be

in
g 

no
 m

at
er

ia
l 

ch
an

ge
 in

  
 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s. 
  

 1.
10

.2
00

3 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 S

09
03

/0
3/

F 
an

d 
S/

09
31

/0
3/

F 
re

fu
se

d.
 

 A
pp

ea
l l

od
ge

d.
 

 

18
/0

2 
B

/1
/4

5/
88

 
 

R
os

e 
an

d 
C

ro
w

n 
R

oa
d 

 
SW

A
V

ES
EY

 

W
ith

ou
t p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

us
in

g 
 

ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l l

an
d 

fo
r t

he
 si

tin
g 

of
 c

ar
av

an
s/

m
ob

ile
 h

om
es

 fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ur
po

se
s a

nd
 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 a
nc

ill
ar

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

or
ks

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
la

yi
ng

 o
f 

dr
ai

ns
, s

ep
tic

 ta
nk

s, 
m

ai
ns

 
el

ec
tri

ci
ty

 c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

, 
ac

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 h

ar
ds

ta
nd

in
gs

. 

A
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
on

tro
l 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

nd
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
2 

Se
ct

io
n 

4 
Tr

av
el

le
rs

 in
 S

w
av

es
ey

 M
em

be
rs

 w
er

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 th

at
 u

nd
er

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

E4
54

 w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
s e

ff
ec

t 
on

 3
0th

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

2 
w

ith
 a

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
of

 o
ne

 m
on

th
 a

nd
 S

to
p 

N
ot

ic
es

 E
45

4A
an

d 
E4

54
B

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
is

su
ed

. 
 M

em
be

rs
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 o
cc

up
ie

rs
 o

f t
he

 
la

nd
. 

8.
1.

20
03

 
Th

e 
ca

se
 w

as
 a

dj
ou

rn
ed

 a
t C

am
br

id
ge

 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt 
on

 4
th

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

2 
to

 1
7th

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

03
. 

 2.
4.

20
03

 
A

pp
ea

l a
ga

in
st

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
es

 
w

ith
dr

aw
n.

 
 A

pp
ea

l a
ga

in
st

 re
fu

sa
l o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 fo
r S

/1
96

6/
02

/F
 to

 
S/

19
73

/0
2/

F 
co

nt
in

ue
s. 

 A
pp

ea
l d

at
e 

fix
ed

 fo
r 3

0th
 A

pr
il 

20
03

.  
Th

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r t

he
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

N
ot

ic
es

 e
xt

en
de

d 
to

 6
 m

on
th

s a
nd

 ta
ke

 
ef

fe
ct

 o
n 

20
th
 Ju

ly
 2

00
3.

 
 Pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s i
n 

th
e 

M
ag

is
tra

te
s C

ou
rt 

ad
jo

ur
ne

d 
to

 1
6th

 A
pr

il.
 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
A

pp
ea

l a
ga

in
st

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 
di

sm
is

se
d 

on
 1

9th
 M

ay
 2

00
3.

  P
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

Page 25



in
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt 
fo

r b
re

ac
h 

of
 

St
op

 N
ot

ic
e 

ad
jo

ur
ne

d 
to

 2
5th

 Ju
ne

 2
00

3.
 

 1.
10

.2
00

3 
C

ha
lle

ng
e 

to
 In

sp
ec

to
r’

s d
ec

is
io

n 
be

in
g 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt 

by
 th

e 
ow

ne
rs

.  
Pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
fo

r b
re

ac
h 

of
 S

to
p 

N
ot

ic
es

 
ad

jo
ur

ne
d 

pe
nd

in
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

 
 

 21
/0

2 
B

/1
/4

5/
72

 &
 

 
S/

18
37

/0
2 

 
La

nd
 a

t C
he

st
er

to
n 

Fe
n 

 
R

oa
d,

 M
IL

TO
N

 
 

(k
no

w
n 

as
 9

9 
 

 
Po

ny
fie

ld
) 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 si
tin

g 
&

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l u
se

 o
f m

ob
ile

 h
om

e.
 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 4

th
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

2.
  I

te
m

 2
. 

 (1
)  

M
em

be
rs

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

ct
io

n.
 

 (2
)  

A
 p

er
io

d 
of

 6
 m

on
th

s t
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 
N

ot
ic

e.
 

 (3
)  

Th
at

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s C
ou

rt 
be

  
   

   
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
t o

f f
ai

lu
re

 to
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

  
   

   
 su

ch
 N

ot
ic

e 
an

d 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

re
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
 

   
   

 m
at

er
ia

l f
ac

to
rs

. 

 8.
1.

20
03

 
D

ra
ft 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 fo
r E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f b
re

ac
h 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l 

se
nt

 to
 th

e 
Le

ga
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
 2.

4.
20

03
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
E4

56
 7

th
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
03

.  
Ta

ke
s e

ff
ec

t o
n 

31
st
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

3 
w

ith
 a

 6
 m

on
th

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
on

 1
st  

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

3.
 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

ap
pe

al
ed

. 
 1.

10
.2

00
3 

22
nd

 Ju
ly

 2
00

3 
ap

pe
al

 d
is

m
is

se
d.

  
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
da

te
 fo

r E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

22
nd

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
04

. 
 

 6/
03

 
S/

23
11

/0
2/

F 
 

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

 
Th

e 
O

ak
s 

 
M

ea
do

w
 R

oa
d 

 M
at

er
ia

l c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 o

f l
an

d 
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
on

tro
l 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 5

th
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
03

 –
 It

em
 3

2 
M

em
be

rs
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

: 
 

 2.
4.

20
03

 
Fi

le
 su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 L
eg

al
 O

ff
ic

e 
14

th
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

3 
fo

r i
ss

ue
 o

f E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
N

ot
ic

e.
 

Page 26



 
W

IL
LI

N
G

H
A

M
 

1.
 

Th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 a
n 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
to

 
ce

as
e 

 
th

e 
us

e 
an

d 
th

e 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 
co

nv
er

te
d 

 
po

rta
ka

bi
n,

 to
ur

in
g 

ca
ra

va
n 

an
d 

w
as

hr
oo

m
. 

 2.
 

A
 p

er
io

d 
of

 6
 m

on
th

s t
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 
th

e 
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e.
 

 3.
 

Th
at

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s 
C

ou
rt 

in
  

th
e 

ev
en

t o
f f

ai
lu

re
 to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 su
ch

 a
  

N
ot

ic
e 

an
d 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
al

l 
m

at
er

ia
l f

ac
to

rs
. 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

E4
63

 is
su

ed
 2

5th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
3 

to
 ta

ke
 e

ff
ec

t 7
th
 M

ay
 2

00
3.

  
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

6 
m

on
th

s. 
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
ap

pe
al

ed
. 

 H
ea

rin
g 

fix
ed

 fo
r 2

3rd
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

3 
 1.

10
.2

00
3 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

 
 7/

03
 

B
/1

/4
5/

20
 

 
La

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

  
 

Se
tc

he
ll 

D
ro

ve
 a

nd
  

 
W

at
er

 L
an

e 
 

 
Sm

ith
y 

Fe
n 

 
C

O
TT

EN
H

A
M

  
 

(A
 L

an
d)

 

 M
at

er
ia

l c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 o

f l
an

d 
as

 a
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
ar

av
an

 si
te

, 
an

ci
lla

ry
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f d

ra
in

s 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
cc

es
se

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
st

an
di

ng
s 

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 ta

ke
 S

to
p 

an
d 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
io

n.
  R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

on
tro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

nd
 A

pr
il 

20
03

 –
 It

em
 9

. 
 St

op
 N

ot
ic

e 
E4

60
A

 is
su

ed
 2

0th
 M

ar
ch

 to
 ta

ke
 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
25

th
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

3.
  E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

N
ot

ic
e 

E4
60

 is
su

ed
 1

9th
 M

ar
ch

 to
 ta

ke
 e

ff
ec

t 
30

th
 A

pr
il 

20
03

.  
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

3 
m

on
th

s 
– 

30
th
 Ju

ly
 2

00
3.

 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
Fa

ile
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 S

to
p 

N
ot

ic
e.

  C
as

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 C

am
br

id
ge

 M
ag

is
tra

te
s C

ou
rt 

25
th
 Ju

ne
 2

00
3.

  E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

ap
pe

al
ed

.  
H

ea
rin

g 
14

th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
3.

 
 1.

10
.2

00
3 

In
qu

iry
 m

ov
ed

 to
 1

7th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

3.
  

Pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s a

dj
ou

rn
ed

 p
en

di
ng

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 a
pp

ea
l. 

 
 8/

03
 

B
/1

/4
5/

20
 

 
La

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

 
 

Se
tc

he
ll 

D
ro

ve
 a

nd
  

 
W

at
er

 L
an

e 
 

Sm
ith

y 
Fe

n 
 

C
O

TT
EN

H
A

M
 

 
(B

 L
an

d)
 

 M
at

er
ia

l c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 o

f  
la

nd
 –

 fo
rm

in
g 

an
 e

ar
th

 b
un

d,
 

la
yi

ng
 h

ar
dc

or
e 

an
d 

ha
rd

st
an

di
ng

 

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 ta

ke
 S

to
p 

an
d 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
io

n.
  R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

on
tro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

nd
 A

pr
il 

20
03

 –
 It

em
 9

.  
St

op
 N

ot
ic

e 
E4

61
A

 is
su

ed
 2

0th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
3.

  E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

E4
61

 is
su

ed
 

19
th
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

3 
to

 ta
ke

 e
ff

ec
t o

n 
30

th
 A

pr
il 

20
03

.  
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

3 
m

on
th

s –
 3

0th
 Ju

ly
 

20
03

. 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

ap
pe

al
ed

.  
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 S
/0

45
6/

03
/F

, S
/0

45
7/

03
/F

, 
S/

08
71

/0
3/

F,
 S

/0
87

2/
03

/F
 a

nd
 

S/
08

73
/0

3/
F 

re
fu

se
d.

 
 1.

10
.2

00
3 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t a

pp
ea

l h
ea

rin
g 

on
 1

4th
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

3.
  S

to
p 

N
ot

ic
e 

E4
61

D
 a

nd
 

Page 27



En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
E4

61
C

 is
su

ed
 2

9th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
3 

pr
oh

ib
iti

ng
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

la
nd

 fo
r t

he
 st

at
io

ni
ng

 o
f c

ar
av

an
s/

m
ob

ile
 

ho
m

es
 fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l p

ur
po

se
s. 

 St
op

 N
ot

ic
e 

to
ok

 e
ff

ec
t 5

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

03
.  

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
ta

ke
s a

ff
ec

t 
on

 3
0th

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
3 

w
ith

 a
 3

 m
on

th
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d.
 

 Si
te

 v
is

it 
on

 8
th

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
3 

co
nf

irm
ed

 th
at

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

ca
ra

va
ns

 o
n 

si
te

 in
 b

re
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

St
op

 N
ot

ic
e.

  
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 c
om

m
en

ce
d.

 
 

9/
03

 
B

/1
/4

5/
20

 
 

La
nd

 b
et

w
ee

n 
  

 
Se

tc
he

ll 
D

ro
ve

 a
nd

  
 

W
at

er
 L

an
e 

 
C

O
TT

EN
H

A
M

  
 

(G
 L

an
d)

 

M
at

er
ia

l c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 o

f l
an

d 
as

 a
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
ar

av
an

 si
te

, 
an

ci
lla

ry
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f d

ra
in

s 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
cc

es
se

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
st

an
di

ng
s 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 ta

ke
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

ac
tio

n.
  R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

on
tro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 2

nd
 A

pr
il 

20
03

 –
 It

em
 9

. 
 En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

E4
59

 is
su

ed
 1

9th
 M

ar
ch

 to
 

ta
ke

 e
ff

ec
t 3

0th
 A

pr
il 

20
03

.  
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
pe

rio
d 

3 
m

on
th

s –
 3

0th
 Ju

ly
 2

00
3.

 

2.
7.

20
03

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

ap
pe

al
ed

.  
H

ea
rin

g 
on

 1
4th

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

3.
  P

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

S/
03

77
/0

2/
F 

re
fu

se
d 

on
 1

3th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
3.

 
 1.

10
.2

00
3 

R
ef

us
al

 o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 a

nd
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
ap

pe
al

ed
.  

H
ea

rin
g 

on
 1

4th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
3.

 
 

 10
/0

3 
B

/1
/4

5/
20

 
 

La
nd

 a
t P

lo
t 2

 a
nd

 
R

/O
 

 
Pl

ot
 3

 S
et

ch
el

l 
D

ro
ve

 
 

C
O

TT
EN

H
A

M
 

 M
at

er
ia

l c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 o

f l
an

d 
as

 a
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
ar

av
an

s s
ite

 
an

ci
lla

ry
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f d

ra
in

s 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
cc

es
s a

nd
 

ha
rd

st
an

di
ng

s 

 D
el

eg
at

e 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 ta
ke

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
ct

io
n.

   
R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 2
nd

 A
pr

il 
20

03
 –

 It
em

 9
. 

 St
op

 N
ot

ic
e 

E3
53

N
 is

su
ed

 1
9th

 M
ay

 2
00

3 
to

ok
 

ef
fe

ct
 2

5th
 M

ay
 2

00
3.

  E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

E3
53

N
 is

su
ed

 1
9th

 M
ay

 2
00

3 
ta

ke
s e

ff
ec

t 3
0th

 

 2.
7.

20
03

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

ap
pe

al
ed

. 
 St

op
 N

ot
ic

e 
no

t c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
.  

Pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

fil
e 

be
in

g 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. 

 1.
10

.2
00

3 

Page 28



Ju
ne

 2
00

3.
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

S/
10

20
/0

3/
F 

re
fu

se
d 

26
th
 Ju

ne
 2

00
3.

  A
pp

ea
l a

ga
in

st
 re

fu
sa

l o
f 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
N

ot
ic

e.
  H

ea
rin

g 
on

 4
th

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

3.
 

 
 15

/0
3 

B
/1

/4
5/

20
 

 
La

nd
 to

 re
ar

 o
f 

Pl
ot

s 3
,  4

 a
nd

 5
 S

et
ch

el
 

D
ro

ve
  

C
O

TT
EN

H
A

M
 

 M
at

er
ia

l c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 o

f l
an

d 
as

 a
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
ar

av
an

 si
te

. 

B
re

ac
h 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

es
 

E3
53

B
, E

35
3C

 a
nd

 E
35

3D
 is

su
ed

 9
th

 Ju
ne

 
19

99
. 

 1.
10

.2
00

3 
Fi

le
 su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 L
eg

al
 O

ff
ic

e 
fo

r b
re

ac
h 

of
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t N

ot
ic

es
. 

 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8th October 2003 
 
Dear Cottenham Resident 
 

Travellers Site, Smithy Fen 
At the Annual Parish Meeting on 24th April, you were one of many residents who asked to be 
informed of progress on this issue. Without wishing in any way to “pass the buck”, the Parish 
Council must first make it clear that it has no powers to bring to bear on this matter, nor does 
it have the financial resources to embark on legal action.  Those powers and resources are 
vested in other authorities, principally the Police in matters of crime and anti-social 
behaviour, and South Cambs District Council in terms of planning infringements, litter etc. 
All we can do on your behalf is to press for those powers to be exercised. 
The Parish Council therefore met with officers of the District Council and Police on 7th May 
to demand action. Those officers undertook to do all in their power to address the problems.  
In the several months that have passed, a number of actions have been taken, and we asked 
for another meeting so that we could be brought fully up to date with developments. This took 
place on 23rd September, and this is what we were told: 
 
Cambridgeshire Police 
• There has been no increase in reported crime in Cottenham 
• In response to the many complaints about driving standards, a large number of “stops” 

have been made. In only one case has a traveller been found to be driving without the 
requisite documents. Similarly there has only been one case detected of under-age 
driving. Several arrests have been made for speeding and other traffic offences.  

• In spite of residents’ fears, no cases of actual violence towards members of the public 
have been reported.  

• Police resources are limited, and 24-hour cover is impossible, but the Police have great 
sympathy for the legitimate residents of the Fen and intend to support them as far as 
possible, including regular use of the helicopter.  

• Anti-Social Behaviour Orders are virtually useless in this situation, as they apply to repeat 
offending by a single individual, which has not been possible to demonstrate here. 

• The Police want to receive as much intelligence as possible about activities on and around 
the site and of anti-social or criminal activity in the village. Many residents have 
complained that contacting the Police is difficult, and that reported incidents often seem 
to be dismissed as not warranting Police action. The Council has asked the Police the best 
route for reporting incidents. Insp. Howell (local Sector Commander) has recommended 
the following: 

- Telephone  number to use: 01223 358966 (Parkside Police Station) 
- Ask for Force Control Room. They may take some time to answer, but please be 

patient! They should be able to judge if immediate action is necessary, and if not 
will log the call. 

- If it’s a serious incident, use 999 
Please give this a try. If difficulties are experienced, please let us know and we will take it up 
again with the Police. Keep a note of when and to whom the incident was reported, otherwise 

Page 31



it can’t be followed up later. Incidents must be reported, otherwise officially they never 
happened.  
 
South Cambs District Council 
• The areas occupied illegally (i.e. without planning permission), and those on which 

unauthorised construction works have been carried out, are now subject to Stop and/or 
Enforcement Notices. These can be and have been appealed against by the travellers. The 
first of the appeals are likely to be determined by the government Inspector in October. If 
the Inspector finds in SCDC’s favour, they can begin to take “other steps” to end what 
will then be illegal use of the land. If, however, the Inspector finds in favour of the 
travellers, SCDC will have to re-think it’s whole strategy. In the past, the Inspector has 
upheld SCDC’s position. Contractors who have been identified as working on or 
delivering materials to the areas covered by the Notices have been warned that they risk 
prosecution. 

• Although there was a significant decrease in the number of caravans after last Easter’s 
large influx, newcomers continue to arrive. Although many re are occupying land covered 
by Stop and Enforcement, little can be done to remove them until the results of the 
appeals are known. 

• Even if the Inspector finds in SCDC’s favour, the legal process to clear the illegally 
occupied sites could take many months. There is no “quick fix”. It should also be 
remembered that there are over 30 completely legal pitches in Smithy Fen, some of which 
have been purchased by the new arrivals. 

• The Planning department has appointed an additional part-time (50%) Enforcement 
Officer. 

• SCDC has engaged specialist lawyers with very considerable experience in this field. 
• SCDC are very aware of the problems that have been created in other areas – education, 

public health, litter. Some of these are the responsibility of other Authorities, particularly 
the County Council. Although the Travellers Working Group has been re-convened, some 
of these authorities are not represented, and there is no overall co-ordination. It was 
promised that this would be progressed. 

 
The Parish Council has also met with our MP, James Paice. He is very supportive of the 
Parish Council’s position, believes that the present law is inadequate, and has introduced a 
number of amendments to new legislation to toughen it up, all of which have been rejected by 
the Government. 
The above does not represent the Parish Council’s position, it is simply a report of what we 
have been told.  We remain very frustrated by the lack of real progress and very sympathetic 
to the residents of Smithy Fen who continue to have their lives disrupted. Our District 
Councillors have conveyed our feelings to SCDC, and share our concern at the slow progress, 
but seem unable to force any more assertive action. If residents are unhappy with the 
situation, and wish to express those feelings to the Authorities in person, we will arrange a 
suitable meeting on your behalf. We will continue to apply what pressure we can, but need all 
the support we can get.  If you have comments to make please write to those who do have the 
authority or influence to make a difference. Please copy any correspondence to the Parish 
Council. 
 
The Chief Constable        Coun. Daphne Spink  James Paice MP 
Cambidgeshire Constabulary       Leader    House of Commons 
Hinchingbrooke Park        South Cambs.District Council London      
Huntingdon         South Cambridgeshire Hall  SW1A 0AA 
PE 29 6NP         9-11 Hills Road 
         Cambridge 
         CB2 1PB 

Page 32



EXTRACT 
Agenda Item 9 

 
CABINET 

 
At a meeting of the Cabinet held on  

31st July 2003 at 10.00 am. 
 
PRESENT: Mrs DSK Spink Leader and Conservation Portfolio Holder 
 RT Summerfield Deputy Leader and Resources and Staffing 

Portfolio Holder 
 

Councillors: Dr DR Bard Planning and Economic Development Portfolio 
Holder 

 CC Barker Environmental Health Portfolio Holder 
 JD Batchelor Information and Customer Services Portfolio 

Holder 
 Mrs EM Heazell Housing Portfolio Holder  
 Mrs DP Roberts Community Development Portfolio Holder 
 
Councillors RF Bryant, R Hall, Mrs SA Hatton, Mrs J Hughes, SGM Kindersley, RJ 
Turner and Mrs BE Waters were also in attendance, by invitation. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor RF Collinson, Sustainability 
and Community Planning Portfolio Holder, and from the Finance and Resources 
Director. 
 
………. 
 

 
1. TRAVELLERS’ CONSULTATIVE GROUP – TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
Cabinet, at its meeting on 27th June 2003, had asked the Group to decide its 
name and recommend terms of reference in detail for approval by the 
Cabinet.  The inaugural meeting of the Group was held on 9th July 2003 and 
Councillor RE Barrett had been elected Chairman. 
 
Cabinet ADOPTED the following Terms of Reference for the Travellers’ 
Consultative Group: 
 
(a) To consider all issues in relation to Travellers, including any unmet 

demand, site provision, site enabling, site development, site control 
and other arrangements; 

(b) To advise the Cabinet on policy issues relating to Travellers; 
(c) To advise the Development and Conservation Control Committee on 

development control issues relating to Travellers; 
(d) To report annually to the Cabinet and Development and Conservation 

Control Committee on the number of caravans and Travellers’ families 
on authorised and unauthorised sites, and upon relevant trends, on 
planning control issues arising during the previous twelve months, and 
on liaison arrangements with the travelling and ex-travelling 
communities; and 

(e) To consider all new case law and guidance, and new and proposed 
legislation. 

 
………. 

Agenda Item 7Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank


